
Electromc Tracking Number

For FAA Use onlyUS Department
Of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR 543.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 544701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. 946301

I
. Aircraft

2. Owner

Repair

ATiONALlTY AND REGISTRATION MARK:

USA N4472K
MAKE:

RYAN
Name (As shown on registration cedificate)

BOREL ALAIN F

NAV-4-1472
SERIES:MODEL:

NAVION
Address (As shown on istration certificate)

692 OLD WINCÆSTERRDAddress

City BOYCE
country USA

or se n

5. Unitldentification

22620-1902

Model

(As described in Item I above)

state VIRGINIA

Serial No.Alteration

C]

Unit

RYANAIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE anufacturer

NAV-4-1472

6.
A. Agency's Name and Address

NAME. onwingL1-c
ADDRESS: 51 1 Airport Rd
CITY: Winchester

22602
STATE VIRGINIA
COUNTRY

on ormi tatement
B. Kind of Agency

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

Certificated Maintenance Organization

Manufacturer
C. Certificate No.

20WR084C
D. Icertifythattherepairand/or alterationmadetothe item 5 aboveand describedonthereverseor attachments hereto have

been made in accordancewith the requirements of Part 43 ofthe U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Dateof Authorized Individual

7. A roval forReturn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner
prescribed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis: @Approved

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

BY
FAA Designee

CERTIFICATE OR DESIGNATIOCN No:

20WR084C
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Rejected

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department ofTransportManufacturer

Repair Station

Maintenance Organzation

Other(Specify)
Inspection Authorization

Signature/Dateof Authorized Individual
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NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registrationmark and date work completed.)

USA N4472K
Nationaüty and Registration Mark

1) Introduction: Installation of the Garmin GTN650Xi GPS/NAV/COMM

2) Description: Installed Garmin GTN650Xi PN: 010-01999-01 SN: 5FP000602.

5/29/2024

Date:

3) Control Information: Reference Section 3 of the Garmin GTN650 STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN:
190-01007-AI Rev 12, for information on how to operate and control the functions of the Garmin GTN650 Display.

4) Servicing Information: The Garmin GTN650 does not require servicing. In the event of a system failure, reference
section 5 of the Garmin GTN650Xi STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN: 190-01007-CI Rev 5, for
troubleshooting information.

5) Maintenance Information: Reference section 4.3 of the Garmin GTN650 STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01007-CI
Rev 5, for maintenance instructions and time intervals required by the manufacture.

6) Troubleshooting Information: Reference Section 5 of the Garmin GTN650 STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01007-CI
Rev 5, for information on troubleshooting faults with the Garmin GTN650.

7) Removal/Replacement Information: Reference 6 of the Garmin GTN650 STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01007-CI
Rev 5, for information on removing and or replacing various components of the Garmin GTN650 System.

8) Diagrams: Reference Appendix A of the Garmin GTN650 STC Installation Manual PN: 190-01007-A3 Rev 16 for various
wiring diagrams and system interconnect configurations.

9) Special Inspection Requirements: None.

10) Application of Special Treatments: None.

11) Data: Garmin GTN650Xi STC# SA02019SE-D, Garmin GTN650Xi STC Installation Manual PN: 190-01007-CO Rev 11 ,

Garmin GTN650Xi STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01007-CI Rev 5, Garmin GTN650Xi STC Instructions For
Continued Airworthiness PN: 190-01007-CI Rev 5, & Garmin GTN650Xi STC Airplane Flight Manual Supplement PN:
190-01007-C2 Rev 8.

12) List. of Special Tools: Reference section 4.2.2. of the Garmin GTN650Xi STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01007-CI
Rev 5, for information and specifications on special tools required for performing maintenance on the Garmin GTN650
System.

13) Commuter Aircraft?: Not Applicable.

14) Recommended Overhaul Periods: None.

15) Approved Airworthiness Limitations: There are no new or additional airworthiness limitations as defined in 14 CFR S
23, Appendix G. G23.4 that result from this modification. The Airworthiness Limitations section is FAA approved and
specifies maintenance required under 543.16 & S91.403 of Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations unless an
alternative program has been FFA Approved

16) Maintenance Information ICAs. Revision Instructions: Revisions to this installation shall submit a revised FAA Form 337
to the local FSDO.

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Additional Sheets Are Attached
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Electronic T fackqng Number

Use niyForUS [hparVnent
Of Transportaton

Federal Aviation
Administration

OMB No. 2120-0020
Erg: 5/3112018

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,or Appliance)

INSITRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See Title 14 CFR 543.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 544701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. 546301

1. Aircraft

2. Owner

Repair

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK:

USA N4472K
MAKE:

RYAN
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

BOREL ALAIN F

NAV-4-1472
ERIES:MODEL:

NAVION
Address (As shown on registration certificate)

692 OLD WINCHESTER RD
City BOYCE

Country USA

or se

Alteration

5. Unitldentification
Make

22620-1902

Model

(As described in Item I above)

state VIRGINIA

Serial No.Unit

RYANAIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE

NAV-4-1472

A. Agency's Name and Address

NAME. OnWingLLC
ADDRESS: 51 1 Airport Rd
CITY. Winchester
22602

Manufacturer

STATE VIRGINIA
COUNTRY

. Con ormi Statement
B. Kind of Agency

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

CedificatedMaintenance Organization

Manufacturer
C. Certificate No.

20WR084C
D. I certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverseor attachments hereto have

been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 ofthe U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel

per 14 CFR Pad 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7. A royal forReturn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner
prescribed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administrationandis: @Approved

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

BY
FAA Designee

CERTIFICATE OR DESIGNATIOCN No:

20WR084C
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Manufacturer

Repair Station

Maintenance Organization

Inspection Authorization

Rejected

PCEsons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

Other(Specify)

Signature/Dateof Authorized Individual
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NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N4472K
Nationality and Registration Mark

5/29/2024

Date:
1) Installation of the Garmin G3X Electronic Flight Display (PFD) for Certificated Aircraft Series

2) Description: Removed KI-209 VOR/LOC Converter and Glide scope IND PN: 066-3056-01 SN: 13424, Instrument Air

IND PN: 115-384018-1 SN: N/A, Vertical speed IND PN: 7000 SN: J7173, Altimeter PN: 10172C-01562 SN: W9609G.
2) Description: Installed Garmin G3X GDU460 PN: 011-02920-05 SN: 350006763, Garmin GAD27 PN: 011-03876-01 SN:

4A8001360, Garmin GEA24 PN: 011-02848-01 SN: 2J2005166, Garmin GSU25D PN: 011-02929-51 SN: 5Q3001280,
Garmin GTp59 PN: 011-00978-00 SN: 47949519,

3) Control Information: For Control & Operational information for the Garmin G3X reference Section 3 of the Garmin G3X
STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN: 190-02472-02 Rev 9.
4) Servicing Information: Reference section 4.2 of the Garmin G3X STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN:
190-02472-02 Rev 9 for information on servicing the Garmin G3X and its various components.
5) Maintenance Instructions: Reference Section 4.3 of the Garmin G3X STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN:
190-02472-02 Rev 9 for information on maintenance procedures and time intervals required by the manufacture.
6) Troubleshooting Information: Reference Section 5 of the Garmin G3X STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN:
190-02472-02 Rev 9, for Troubleshooting information and instructions.

7) Removal/Replacement Information: Reference section 6 of the Garmin G3X STC Instructions For Continued
Airworthiness PN: 190-02472-02 Rev 9, for information & instructions on removing and replacing the Garmin G3X and its
components.

8) Diagrams: Reference Appendix B of the Garmin G3X STC Installation Manual PN: 190-02472-01 Rev 15,

for various wiring diagrams and system interconnect configurations.

9) Special Inspection Requirements: After a suspected lightning strike reference section 4.7 of the Garmin G3X STC
Maintenance Manual PN: 190-02472-02 Rev 9.

10) Application of Special Treatments: None.

1 1) Data: Garmin G3X STC# SA01899Wl, Garmin G3X STC Master Drawing List PN: 005-01320-00 Rev 17, Garmin G3X
STC Installation Manual PN: 190-02472-01 Rev 15, Garmin G3X STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-02472-02 Rev 9,

Garmin G3X STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN: 190-02472-02 Rev 9, & Garmin G3X STC Airplane Flight
Manual Supplement PN: 190-01754-01 Rev 6.

12) List of Special Tools: No special tools are required to perform maintenance on the Garmin G3X and its system
components.
13) Commuter Aircraft?: Not Applicable
14) Recommended overhaul Periods: None.

1 5) Approved Aitworthiness Limitations: There are no new or additional airworthiness limitations associated with this
equipment and/or installation. The Airworthiness Limitations section is FAA-Approved and specifies maintenance required
under SS 43.16 and 91.403 of Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations unless an alternative program has been
FAA-Approved.

16) Maintenance Information ICAs. Revision Instructions: Revisions to this installation shall submit a revised FAA Form 337
to the local FSDO.

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Additional Sheets Are Attached

Page 2



Electronic Tracklng Number

For FAA use only
US Departrænt
cf Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

OMB No. 2.120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See Title 14 CFR 543.9, part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 544701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such

violation. (49 U.S.C. 546301

1. Aircraft

2. Owner

Repair

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK:

USA N4472K
MAKE:

RYAN
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

BOREL ALAIN F

NAVA-1472
ENES:MODEL:

NAVION
Address (As shown on registration certificate)

692 OLD WINCHESTER RDAddress

BOYCE
22620-1902Zip

or se

Alteration

5.Unitldentification
Make

VIRGINIA
country USA

Serial No.

NAV-4-1472
Unit

RYANAIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE Manufacturer

Model

(As desctibed in Item above)

6.

A. Agency's Name and Address

NAME, onWngLLC
ADDRESS: 511 Airport Rd
CITY. Winchester
22602

sTATEVlRGlNlA
COUNTRY

on orm• Statement
B. Kind of Agency

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repatr Station

Certificated Maintenance Organization

Manufacturer

C. Certificate No.

20WR084C
D. Icertifythattherepairand/oralterationmadetothe item 5 aboveanddescribedonthereverseorattachmentshereto have

been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 ofthe U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herein is

true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7. A roval forReturn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner
prescribed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer
Inspector

BY
Repair StationFAA Designee

Rejected

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of TransportMantenance Organization

Inspection Authorization

CERTIFICATE OR DESIGNATIOCN No:

20WR084C
FAAForm 337 (10/06)

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Page I



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registrationmark and date work completed)

USA N4472K
Nationality and Registration Mark

1) Introduction: Installation of a Garmin GA-35 GPS WAAS Antenna

2) Description: Installed Garmin GA-35 GPS Antenna PN: 00013-00235-00 SN: 184543.

5/29/2024

Date:

3) Control Information: There are no Pilot Controls or Operating Information. All Pilot controls and operating information is
through the interfaced GPS/WAAS receiver unit.

) Servicing Information: This GPS Antenna is non-repairable. The antenna must be replaced in the event of failure.

5) Maintenance Information: This STC is for physical installation and mounting of the antenna and does not include
functional operation. When the GA-35 antenna is interfaced to other receiving equipment, it is functionally tested by the
interfaced GPS/WAAS Receiver.

6) Troubleshooting Information: Troubleshooting information is performed with the interfaced GPS/WAAS receiver unit.

7) Removal/Replacement Information: If the antenna is removed and or replaced, verify proper operation by the successful
completion of the self test or checkout procedures by the interfaced GPS/WAAS receiver unit. Reference section 2.7 of the
Garmin GA-35 STC Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for information on removing and or replacing the antenna.

8) Diagrams: Reference the Garmin GA-35 Antenna STC Installation Manual PN: 190-01284-00 Rev D, for applicable
drawing installation.

9) Special Inspection Requirements: Reference section 2.9 of the Garmin GA-35 Antenna STC Instructions For Continued
Airworthiness PN: 005-00638-09 Rev 3 for Special Inspection Procedures.

10) Application of Special Treatments: None.

1 1) Data: Garmin GA-35 GPS Antenna STC# SA02018SE-D, Garmin GA-35 GPS Antenna STC Installation Manual PN:
190-01284-00 Rev D, & Garmin GA-35 GPS Antenna STC Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN: 005-00638-09
Rev 3

12) List of Special Tools: None.

13) Commuter Aircraft?: Not Applicable.

14) Recommended Overhaul Periods: None.

15) Approved Airworthiness Limitations: There are no new or additional airworthiness limitations as defined in 14 CFR S
23, Appendix G. G23.4 that result from this modification. The Airworthiness Limitations section is FAA approved and
specifies maintenance required under 543.16 & 591.403 of Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations unless an
alternative program has been FFA Approved

16) Maintenance Information ICAs. Revision Instructions: Revisions to this installation shall submit a revised FAA Form
337 to the local FSDO.

FM Form 337 (10/06)

AdditionalSheets Are Attached

Page 2



Electronic Tracking Number

For F use nlyIJS Depadment

Federal Aviation
Administration

OMB No. 212041020
Exp: 5/3112018

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR 543.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 544701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. S46301(a))

I. Aircraft

2. Owner

Repair

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK:

USA N4472K
MAKE:

RYAN
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

BOREL ALAIN F

NAV-4-1472
MODEL:

NAVION
SERIES:

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

692 OLD WINCHESTER RD
City BOYCE
ZiP country USA

or se

5. Unitldentification
Make

22620-1902

Model

state VIRGINIA

Serial No.Alteration

C]

Unit

RYANAIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER
ype

APPLIANCE

(As described in Item 1 above) NAV-4-1472

A. Agency's Name and Address

NAME. onwjngLLC
ADDRESS: 511 Airport Rd
CITY: Winchester
22602

Manufacturer

sTATEVlRGlNlA
COUNTRY

onform Statement
B. Kind of Agency

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

Certificated Maintenance OrganizaUon

Manufacturer
C. Certificate No.

20WR084C
D I certifythatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverseor attachments hereto have

been made in accordancewith the requirements of Part 43 ofthe U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herein is

true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7. A roval forReturn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner
prescribed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

BY
FAA Designee

CERTIFICATE OR DESIGNATIOCN NO:

20WR084C
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Rejected

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department ofTransportManufacturer

Repair Station

Maintenance Organization

Other(Specify)
Inspection Authorization

Signature/Dateof Authorized Individual

Page I



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required. attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registrationmark and date work completed.)

USA N4472K
Nationality and Registration Mark

1) Installation of the Garmin G5 Electronic Flight Instrument for Certificated Aircraft Series

2) Description: Removed Directional Gyro PN: 111262-001-10 SN: 246170.

5/29/2024

Date:

2) Description: Installed Garmin G5 PN: 011-03809-00 SN: 4JQ038882, Garmin GMU 11 PN: 011-04349-01 SN:
56J018302, & Garmin GAD29B PN: 011-03236-11 SN: 5DL009100.

3) Control Information: For Control & Operational information for the Garmin G5 STC Instructions For Continued
Airworthiness PN: 190-01112-11 Rev 10.

4) Servicing Information: Reference section 4.2 for information on servicing the Garmin G5 and its various components.

5) Maintenance Instructions: Reference Section 4.2.7 of the Garmin G5 STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01112-11 Rev
10 for information on maintenance procedures and time intervals required by the manufacture.

6) Troubleshooting Information: Reference Section 5 of the Garmin G5 STC Instructions for Continued Airworthiness PN:
190-0112-11 Rev 10 for Troubleshooting information and instructions.

7) Removal/Replacement Information: Reference section 6 of the Garmin G5 STC Instructions For Continued
Airworthiness PN: 190-0112-11 Rev 10, for information & instructions on removing and replacing the Garmin GNS500W
and its components.

8) Diagrams: Reference Section 5 of the Garmin G5 STC Installation Manual PN: 190-01112-10 Rev 31 for various wiring

diagrams and system interconnect configurations.

9) Special Inspection Requirements: After a suspected lightning strike reference section 4.4 of the Garmin G5 STC
Instructions For Continued Airworthiness PN: 190-0112-11 Rev 10.

1 0) Application of Special Treatments: None.

1 1) Data: Garmin G5 STC# SA01818Wl, Garmin G5 STC Master Drawing List PN: 005-01112-01 Rev 33, Garmin G5 STC
Installation Manual PN: 190-01112-10 Rev 31, Garmin G5 STC Maintenance Manual PN: 190-01112-11 Rev 10, Garmin
G5 Airplane Flight Manual Supplement PN: 190-01112-13 Rev 9, & Garmin G5 STC Instructions For Continued
Airworthiness PN: 190-0112-11 Rev 10.

12) List of Special Tools: No special tools are required to perform maintenance on the Garmin G5.

13) Commuter Aircraft?: Not Applicable

14) Recommended overhaul Periods: None.

15) Approved Airworthiness Limitations: There are no new or additional airworthiness limitations associated with this
equipment and/or installation. The Airworthiness Limitations section is FAA-Approved and specifies maintenance required
under SS 43.16 and 91.403 of Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations unless an alternative program has been
FAA-Approved.

16) Maintenance Information ICAs. Revision Instructions: Revisions to this installation shall submit a revised FAA Form
337 to the local FSDO.

FM Form 337 (10/06)

Additional Sheets Are Attached

Page 2



EQUIPMENT LIST UPDATE:

Aircraft Specifics:

EQUIPMENT REMOVED

Directional Gyro

Kl.209 VOR/LOC converter and Glidescope IND

Instrument Air IND

JPI EDM 700

Vertical Speed IND

Altimeter

MX170-B

GNC300XL

Stratus ESG

Airspeed IND

Horizon Gyro

MAN/FUEL Pressure IND

Turn Cordinator

RPM IND

Clock

Gangine Gage

Dry Air Pump

KN 75 Glidescope

Main Fuel Gauge

Fuel Gauge Right Tank

Fuel Gauge Left Tank

EQUIPMENT INSTALLED
GDU 460

GTN 650Xi

GMA 345

GNC255A

G5

GMU 11

GAD27
GAD 29B

GDL50R

GEA24

GSU 25D

GTP 59

75 PSIG Pressure Sensor

150 PSIG Pressure Sensor
30 PSIA Pressure Sensor

30 PSIA Pressure Sensor

GA 35

ST-580 Computer
Roll Servo

Pitch Servo

Pressure Transducer
Cable Assembly

Cable Assembly

Make / Modél

RYAN NAVION

PART NUMBER/MODEL NUMBER

11-1262-001-10

066-3056-01

115-384018-1

EGT-701

7000

10172c-01562

N/A

PMA6000M

01 1-00433-00

153510-000017

AW-2 3/4 -16-BD

99002-8

6331

507-0020-903

551-TÅ

N/A

CM2920-L1

RA216CW

066-1063-00

DI -211-5074

DI -211-5074

DI -211-5074

PART NUMBER/MODEL NUMBER

011-02920-05

010-01999-01

010-01319-01

010-01025-50

011-03809-00

011-04349-01

011-03236-11

011-03910-15
011-02848-01

011-02929-51

011-00978-00

011-04202-20
01 1-04202-30

011-04202-00

013-00235-00

01192-0-OT

0105R1
0107-P4

111

39123-29

39123-29

05/27/2020

Registration

N4472K

SERIAL NUMBER

246170

13424

N/A

30763

J7173

W9609G

1554

W06923-N05068

95104473
073303

410

30125

177614

M255

113

2643051

G90

1318244

P1432

N/A

N/A

SERIAL NUMBER

350006763

5FP000602

3Z0008540

2A8003806

4JQ038882
56J018302
4A8001360
5DL009100

4RF100610

2J2005166
5Q3001280
47949519
4TJ001267

4TK004800

4TG001710

4TG001713

184543

01192-1041-14813
00105-2008-00001 CEFGJ

00107-2008-OOOOICDEFGJK

00111-1938-00024AA

Cable-2007-13882

25765-45

Serial NO.
NAV-4-1472

ARM
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